
From: Lindsey Ozbolt
To: Jeremy Johnston
Subject: FW: Construction Cost Opinion Ph3 Div14
Date: Monday, October 08, 2018 11:41:16 AM
Attachments: APPLICATION FOR CASH BOND.docx
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FYI
 

Lindsey Ozbolt
Planning Official
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2 | Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-7046 | lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us
 

From: Liz Remeto 
Sent: Monday, October 08, 2018 11:40 AM
To: 'Kelsey, Brianne'; Sara Folk
Cc: Laura Bartenhagen; Mark Cook; Lindsey Ozbolt
Subject: RE: Construction Cost Opinion Ph3 Div14
 
Hi Brianne,
 
Your Bonding Estimate of $598,300.00 has been accepted.  Will you be bonding with a Cash (FORM
ATTACHED), Assignment of Funds (FORM ATTACHED), or with a Surety Company?
 
Thank you,
 
Liz Remeto
Finance Manager
Kittitas County Public Works
Phone 509-962-7523
Mobile 206-384-8419
Liz.Remeto@co.kittitas.wa.us

 
 
 

From: Kelsey, Brianne [mailto:bkelsey@suncadia.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2018 10:27 AM
To: Sara Folk; Liz Remeto
Cc: Laura Bartenhagen; Mark Cook; Lindsey Ozbolt
Subject: Construction Cost Opinion Ph3 Div14
 
Good Morning Sara & Liz
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APPLICATION FOR CASH BOND

[bookmark: _GoBack]Project Name: Suncadia Phase 3 Division 14 Preliminary Plat (LP-18-00002)



Project Address: _____________________________________________________________________



Company or Individual Responsible for Project:____________________________________________



Contact Name:___________________________ Contact Phone number:_______________________



Contact E-mail address:_______________________________________________________________





Total Bonding Amount	$598,300.00





Owner/Developer: ___________________________________________________________________



Signature:___________________________________________________________________________



Mailing Address:______________________________________________________________________



Phone Number:_________________________________(if different from above)



Email Address:__________________________________ (if different from above)
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ASSIGNMENT OF SAVINGS ACCOUNT / CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSIT


This assignment is for the purpose of fulfilling the requirement of bonding collateral for the construction of ______________________________________________________________.  The undersigned does hereby assign, transfer, and set over unto Kittitas County Public Works all right, title and interest in and to:


		Account No. 

		



		Amount

		



		Financial Institution

		



		Branch

		





With full power and authority to demand, collect, and receive said deposit and to give receipt and acquittance therefore for the uses and purposes prescribed above.  It is understood and agreed that the ___________________Branch, of ____________________ (Financial Institution) holds the Certificate covering said account in its possession and agrees to hold $___________________________ until a release of this assignment from the Director of Public Works for Kittitas County is received.  The interest shall be payable to ___________________________________________________.


Signed and dated at ____________________________ (City / Town), Washington this _________ day of __________________________, 20____.


		Owner / Developer

		



		Signature

		



		Address

		



		Phone Number

		





ACCEPTANCE – FINANCIAL INSTITUTION

The undersigned hereby accepts the foregoing Assignment of Savings Account / Certificate of Deposit No. ___________________________, in the amount of $______________________, this _________ day of ________________, 20____.


		Signature

		

		Title



		Financial Institution

		



		Address

		



		Phone Number

		





State of __________________________


County of _________________________


Before me ___________________​​​​​​_____, on this day personally appeared ________________________, known to be the ________________________(title) who executed the within and foregoing instrument, and acknowledged said instrument to be a free and voluntary act and deed of ____________________________________(entity) for the use and purpose therein mentioned, and on oath stated that they were authorized to execute said instrument for the purpose and consideration therein expressed.


Given under my hand and seal of office the day and year last above written.


NOTARY


__________________________________________

​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​​Notary Public in and for the State of Washington,

Residing at _________________________________.


My Commission expires on ________________________.
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411 N. Ruby St., Suite #1
TEL
(509) 962-7523


Ellensburg, WA  98926
FAX
(509) 962-7663 


205 West 5th, Rm 108
TEL
(509) 962-7523


Ellensburg, WA  98926
FAX
(509) 962-7663

205 West 5th, Rm 108
TEL
(509) 962-7523


Ellensburg, WA  98926
FAX
(509) 962-7663 










Please find attached the opinion of costs for roads/utilities on our Phase 3 Div 14 approved prelim
plat.  Let me know if you may need further,  but we would like to move forward on the bonding
requirements.
 
For ease of reference, I believe our file # is: Suncadia Phase 3 Division 14 Preliminary Plat (LP-18-
00002).
 
Thanks,
Brianne
 
BRIANNE KELSEY
S E N I O R  V P  O F  D E V E L O P M E N T  | SUNCADIA

770 SUNCADIA TRAIL, CLE ELUM, WA 98922
O) 509.649.6118   C) 435.659.7454
DESTINATIONHOTELS.COM
 

 

                
 
 

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law. 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14
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